Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Thursday, 18th July, 2013

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Thursday, 18th July, 2013

at 6.30 pm .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Gary Woodhall
Officer Office of the Chief Executive
Direct Line 01992 564470
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), H Mann and A Mitchell MBE

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To be announced at the meeting.
2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) For all participants to note the agreed procedure for
the conduct of business.

4, PREMISES LICENCE - 295 HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON IG10 1AL (Pages 11 - 46)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 18 July 2013

5. SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE - UNIT 11G, CHASE FARM, VICARAGE LANE,
NORTH WEALD CM16 6AL (Pages 47 - 62)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.
6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Exclusion

To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as
amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Confidential Items Commencement
Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require:

(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers

Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution define
background papers as being documents relating to the subject matter of the report
which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 18 July 2013

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 11 Councillors appointed by the Council at
its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2, a
Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub-Committee shall elect a Chairman on an ad-hoc basis.

(3) For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum shall
be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be transacted
unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of

the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

Page 5



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full
Committee

Sub Commiittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Game Licences Act 1860

Gaming Act 1968

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Lotteries & Amusements Act 1976

Pet Animals Acts 1951 & 1981

Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Part 3(2) — Responsibility for Functions

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

21

3.1

3.2

3.3

41

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses
to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is
a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member
shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-
making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those
named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or
scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should
be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Attendance of the Public

The Council’'s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Page 8



5.1

6.1

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with
the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall
be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or
interested parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. \Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the
relevant statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall
be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken

a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the
decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation
and the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

(1) The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

Page 9



(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without witnesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without
introducing new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not
discussion or comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any
time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny
a fair hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private
session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for
additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to
be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If
legal advice is given to members this advice will be repeated in
summary form.

Page 10



Agendasltem 4

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: 18 July 2013 Epping Forest

Subject: Premises Licence - 295 High Road, Loughton, DIStrICt COU“ClI
Essex 1IG10 1AL

Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey 01992 564034

Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall 01992 564470

Decisions Required:

(1) To determine the application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Nurcan Coskun for a premises licence for the above
premises. The application was received on the 30 May 2013 and is attached to this report.

The application sets out the relevant licensing activities applied for and times requested.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives. These are:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4, It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued
by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application; it was properly
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper

6. The authority has received a representation from Essex Police; however they
retracted their objection after negotiation with the applicant to amend the hours.

7. Three objections were received from local residents on the grounds of public nuisance
and Crime & Disorder

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

8. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’

Page 11



guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

9. Sections 2.12.7 &2.18 to 2.24 of the amended Guidance are relevant to this
application.

Options

10. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to:
(1) the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the
Sub-Committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

(i) the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates;

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or
(d) reject the application.
Determination
11. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to:
(a) the content of this report and representations;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy;
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
Appeal

12. If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Page 12



Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

o Application for premises licence and public notice

Representation from Essex Police & email of agreement with Essex Police and the
applicants agent

e Loughton Town councils letter
Three objections from local residents
¢ Map showing the area

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Application for a premises licence fo be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

if you are completing this form by hand piease write ieglbly in block capitals. Inall cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black mk Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We NURCAN COSKUN

R D e e e e LT T R T T TP ey U,

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and lfwe are making this application to you as
the relevant iicenslng authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

,,,,,

Postal address of premises or, if none, 'ordnance sui'vey map ‘refer_'e.\ncf._e_z or dgsgr_ip_tio_n
295 HIGH ROAD, |

LOUGHTON

Post town | ESSEX o Post code: | 1G10 1AL

T

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £29750
Part 2 - Appticant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a)  an individual or individuals * - -] please complete section (A)

b} aperson other than an individual * . .
i. asa Iimit'ed'zéémbany please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete ,section‘(‘B)

fii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

OO04uid

d) acharity piease complete section (B)

Page 15




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body ~ please complete section (B)

g) apersonwhois registered under Part 2 of the pléase complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14).in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O OO0

please compiete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

* [am carrying on or proposing to carry on a busaness which 1nvolves the use of 4
the premlses for licensable activities, or .~
.. Iam ‘making the appltoatton pursuant to a .
o statutory functionor - -« ot e ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty 8 prerogatwe o L]

. (A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS. (frII in as apphcable)

< . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
COSKUN NURCAN
I am 18 years old or over 4 Please tick yes
HAMPTON ROAD
Current postai- * | CHINGFORD
“address if different o
| from premises =
address
{ Post Town | LONDON =~ B | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Tlﬂe (for
Ms [ example Rev)

M ] Mrs [] 0 Miss []

Surname = First names

| am 18 years old or over []. Please tick yes

Page 16




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optionai)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Piease provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), piease g:ve the name and address of each party

concerned,

Name

| Address

Registered number (where applicabile)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated.association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Lo o " Day Month Year
reme I o
When do you want the premises licence to start? : izi]8i BB IRL

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a Ilm[ted period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? REEREEREREE

Page 17




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

CONVENIENCE STORE
OFF LICENCE, GROCERIES & NEWSPAPERS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend

: What I[censable actlwtles do you mtend fo carry on from the premises'?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the:

Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)} plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fit inbox B). - -~
e) live music (if ticking yes, filf in box E)

f)  *'recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in'-box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (¢}

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

l) Wmaking mqsi_c (ff ﬁq_k_i_ng yes, fill in box [)
J)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that fatlmg wuthm (l) or (_|)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) -

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

K

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box M)

In ali cases compliete boxes N, O and P

4

Page 18

Please tick yes

an

O Ooooo00o

X U 0O 00




A

Plays S Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and .indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both T
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed. | - -{ State any.seasonal.variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4). o
Thur
L FR s ~ 1| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
R —-ferthe performance of plays-at different times to those listed in
o | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 19




B

Fiims

Standard days and.
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors _
or outdoors or both - please-tick (please read | Indoors (]
guidance note 2) :

Ll

Qutdoors

i

Both

‘Mon:

ive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
{ Wed - | state any.seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (piease
read guidance note 4)
Thur

-Non:standard.timings Where you.intend to use the premises

e for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
+| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) -

Sun

Page 20



C

Indoor sporting events .| Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and S e ‘ .
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
‘Mon o : ‘.
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)
[wed |
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisés
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
_ o | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
¥ Rl P \_:.f.ft"‘."\{,.; ; ' ' S U
Sat
Sun

Page 21



D

Boxing or wrestling ‘Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment :
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read : Outdoors (]

guidance note 86) _

Day |Start | Finish -7 |Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)’

Thar- [+ -

Fri _ Non standard timings. Where voufﬁintend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5) :

Sun

Page 22




E

Live music . "Will the perfermance of live music take plage ‘

Standard days and - | indoors or outdoors or both  please tick . . -| Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) :

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]

Day [Stat | Finish | 'Both (1

Mon |- Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed, o} ¢ + | State any seasonal:variations. for the performance of live music

{please read guidance note 4).
Thur
1 F,rij,-'_ oo oo Nen standardrtimindsi;.w_here~v0’u§intend to use the premises

BRI St - for:the performance of five music at different times to those

b e e b o listediin thescolumin onithe left p!ease fist (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 23



F

Recorded music .| Will the playing of recorded music take place :
Standard days and | indoors-or outdoors-or both — please tick - Indoors U
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) - Qutdoors I
Day | Start | Finish , Both ]
Mon- | : Please give further. details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
['Wed: o ~vao | i State any:seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
| { Fric -] oo - iiNenrstandarditimings. Where you intend fo use the premises
AT -1 fordthe playing of:recorded music at different times to those
S SRR wo} o o Hlisted in the:column on:the:left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5) S . ,
Sun

10

Page 24



G

) Performances of
dance
Standard days and

o IWill the performance of dance take place SR
' » pags Indoors ]

indoors or outdoors or-both = please tick

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) T

Day |Start | Finish | lBoth [

Mon. . 4 |-Please give further details here (please read-guidance note 3)

Tue "

‘Wed TStéte any seasonal variations fof the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

s

Sat

~~I:Nen <'s,fé'r,:-ﬁi"é{:;d'&tirj-rii“gg's";}"‘.Wi_g_.gfﬁ&dg;intend to use the premises
“for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

11

Page 25




H

(9}

guldance note 6)

Anything of a similar ..
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the: type of entertamment you. will
be: Qrovsdmg

Fri

Tay | Start | Finioh | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors | L]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read '
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both i
-} Tue-- < | Please glve further detalls here (p[ease read guidance note 3)
Helan Ll "5--5_ -f.,-s S tf i PR p
Wed
1 State- any-seasonal variations for antertainment of a simular

i tiescrigt:onfnthat falﬁ:g*‘wnhin fe). (D or (q) (please read
LT gu:dance noté4) ;

Sat Non standard timings. Where youi mtend to use the premlses
for the entertamment of a similar descrlg ion to that fail:nq
-within (e); (f) or (g)-at-different times-to-these listed-in.the -
column on the left, pleage list (please read gundance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 26




Provision of facilities. .

for making music

1 Standard-days and

| timings (please read
guidance note 6)

-Please give a description of the facilities for makmg music you

_will be providing

Day |Start | Finish

Will the facilities for making m SIé be Indo

indoors or outdoors or both — please tlck ors U

(please read gmdance note 2) © o+ Oudoors 4 {]
Wi v Both J

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vartations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read gundance note 4) .

Thur

_re ou intend to use the premises

. . ; for making music at different times to
those Iisted In the column on the left please list (please read

Sat

Sun

guidance note 5)

13

Page 27



J

Day |Start | Finish | ~

.| Provision of facilities  |-Will the facilities for dancing beindoerser. - ' - .
for dancing outdoors or both:~ please tick (see guxdance - indoors []
Standard days and note 2) | e
timings (please read - |:Outdoors ~ 1 []
guidance note 6) “Both - 10O
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Fhoat

Please give further details here (please read guidance note-3)

Sun

Mon
: T." R IR LA ih
Tue '
b
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
T :(,plgas.e.,read.guidance,‘note,.ti‘) e
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises

-| for.the provision.of facilities for dancing entertainment at
Eﬂlfﬂm‘:ent times to. thbS‘_x_ﬁ;ls‘*ted in:the column on the left, please

14

Page 28




K

Provision of facilities -

-Please give a descnptlon of the tvpe of entertainment facmty

for entertainment ofa you wull be provnqu

similar description to
that fafling within i or |
Standard days and
timings (please read

- guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Wiil the eﬁtertauhment facility be indoors or Indoors ‘ ]
outdoors or both ~ please tick (p!ease read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 1 []
Both 1]
| Tue, 1 “Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
1 Thar o 10 0| State-any seasonal variations for forthe provision of facilities for
I oy | éntertainment.of'a similar descrzp_tpn to that falling within for
L ;(please read guldance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
R 1 for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5}
Sun

15

Page 29




L

L.até night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Start | Finish

-Will the provision of {ate night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both-— Indoors | []

please tick (please read guidance note 2) -
| Outdoors - | []

Both 13

|.Mon

Please glve further detalls here ( fease read guudance note )|

Tue ~

Wed Staté any séasonal vanatlons for the provision of late mg_w
refreshment (please read gmdance note 4)

Thur

| F

s ;_'Nfbn standafd,_ti ni

Sat

Sun

—{"for the provision of faj

those fisted ih the 'colui’nn on the left, please Ilst (please read
guidance note 5)

16

Page 30




M

Supply of alcohol - -|:will.the supply of alcohol.be for On the
| Standard days.and | consumption {Please trck thox) (please read premises L]
timings (please read guidance note 7) !
guidance note 6) Off the [
premises
Day [ Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 07.00 | 01.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
‘Tue | 07.00 |01.00
Wed [07.00 |01.00
Thur | o7.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
A o - L column-on the !Aeft_,mglease list (please read guidance-note 5) -
Fri B 07100 101.00 B R S PP A T L SR ‘
Sat | 07.00 | 01.00
Sun | 07.00 | 01.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to sbeéify oﬁ the licence as
premises supervisor

| Name. . .
] ,S'HAWDAR GULTEKIN

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
WALTHAM FOREST COUNCIL

17

Page 31




N

Please highlight any adulf entertainment or services, activities, other-entertainment or
matters anciliary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) :

NONE

SN DU

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Stant

Finish

Mon | 07.00

01.00

01.00 |..

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

{ Wed .07.00 | 01.00 N
Non standard timings. Where you intend:the premisesto b
Tﬁ' SR R —-——-gpen to the public at different times from those listed in.the:
ur 107.00 |01.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07.00 | 01.00
‘8at o700 jO100 [ 7
{ Sun 07.00 | 01,00

18

Page 32




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b c,d e) (please read guidance note 9)

All staff making sales of aicohol must be a Personal Licence holder or trained and authortsed in
writing by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

b) The prevention of crime,and disorder - :
Adigital Closed; Cireuit Television System wdl be mstatled and mamtamed on the prem:ses

The CCTV system will be recopding atiall times, when, the premises are open.and therecordings
shall be kept for 31 days and made available 1o the police and the council on request.

PR A : [ S

| _c} Public safety
Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any reqmrements ‘made by the Fire Safety

| Officer will be complied with.

_d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photograpmc

identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.
All persons who appear to be under 25 will be challenged to produce photographic

identification.
A Refusal Book will be maintained and available for mspect:on by the Pohce or the Councﬂ

7 ofﬂcers upon request

19

Page 33



-Please tick yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* [ have enclosed the plan of the premises .

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to respons:ble authorities and
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

* |l understand that | must now advertise my application

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my apphcat:on will
bergjected. . . L Ll e . o ,

MK KKK

<

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION'TO'A FINE UP'TO LEVEL 5 ONTHE.
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER‘SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
a FALSE STATEMENT IN OR iN CONNECTiON!WITH T‘H?S AF’PLICAT[ON

Part 4 Slgnatures (please read gu:dance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
|pate  [2smMeydis
Capacity AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

“Signature -
YL

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with-this application {please read guidance-note 13)-

J & H LICENSING CONSULTANTS : ,
35 WALFIELD AVENUE
{ WHETSTONE

Post town | LONDON | Post code | N20 9PS _

Telephone number (if any) ] 0208 446 8643

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-maif your e—mail address {optlonal)
trev.jenny@btinternet.com

20

Page 34



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

HAYDAR GULTEKIN

ffull name of prospective premises supervisor]
of

CHINGFORD
LONDON

[home adaress of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

relating to @ Premises ICeNCe e
fnumber of existing licence, if any]

for
295 HIGH ROAD
LOUGHTON
ESSEX
1G10 1AL

....................................................................................................

Page 35



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
NURCAN COSKUN

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
295 HIGH ROAD
LOUGHTON
ESSEX
IG10 1AL

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

WALTHAM FOREST COUNCIL, SYCAMORE HOUSE, WALTHAM FOREST
TOWN HALL, FOREST ROAD, WALTHAMSTOW, LONDON E17 4JF
02084962247 oo

Signed

Name (please print) HAYDAR GULTEKIN

............................................................................................

Date 25/5 /}3

Page 36



GROUND FLOOR SHOP PREMISES

295 High Road
Loughton
Essex

IG10 1AL

WIC KITCHEN
AN
STORE
-
N
O
O
g
= <
=
0
tht
14l
[sa]
h e 3
2
0
[
117]
8 -
Q
N
o0

SOFT DRINKS

BEER / WINE

ge 37

N

o

FURE EXTINGUISHER
cCTvV
ALCOHOL SALES

Date:

Meay2043

Scale:
1:100

Prawings by:
IMPERIAL PLANS
IMPERIAL COURT

1028 HIGH ROAD
LONDON N20 0QW



|

SIEagY PasLIoINY - SIUENNSTCT) SUSURINT [ % [ poufirg

E10Z L83 jo fep wgg S pajeqy

"UOBRINGGE Te Qi TOHOAUL0D I3 THINAYEIS 5[E]

& 238Ul 03 A|SEaNIAl J0 ARULWOWY §007 WY STIsT0NT ayj 20 84T
L033058 JAPUTL (057 0 Ot SUY B 0 USTIIIAND TO B[GBy] soUayio o
1 3] "W2Ey WO} NSIPHGY jo Goyeaj0ad sy pus sdTesmt dijqnd
35 eopRaanid sy *Aapes sngnd “OpIosTp BITe S 0 noTuassad
3y saandaley Bususor] Mmeg og3 0 AN M0 BUD 0f AjERI
IEWE SuslEskALday "gI0F AUnp jo AED iy (U3 SoY8| DU
voneisstudal ot 4o spunadd sy elop Ul BLLALE sogy) isusory
Ay, o Buistis ur sonon 3aLd jenm yopeoydde s Sumeoucs
sunlEesaldal JUeAsial fmqns of Sunjls wesmd Loy
FuaedapysedoBuddoman 10 707 STIND %8sy Smddy Yeang
SR g0 A TIEN0) Wl ey Swddy p amo
SUISURn B3 ¢ S0y FogJo Bulmp pajoadsal aq v suonwodds
Sususan jo swler ¥ T OO XESSE ‘NMOIHONOT
ONIMOTIOL 00T0 UNY 9016 NEIMLIT TOHOYIY 40
TIYLRY A9 FTVS HH, Hurad 03 901001 SIBTHAL] 836 LNVHD)
AL 203 HOUROT) 1413L(Y 5ea0 Swddy jo Lynoyyny Fursusar] g
o1 pandde et NTIGOD NVOUILY 1243 Teats £qataT sf soion

ADNIEDYT SASTWAH V 40
INVHD HHL 04 NOLLVITIAdY 40 EOLLON
€002 LIV ONISNADIT

‘Av0d HOIH $6¢ % poyeryis sosfmand ay} 20} X900 AUFAT

seopoN dlgnd

N

b lagareipt UUOPUOIZXOJIa1a|
X083 (131 SO15L PEYLO Xed

B01SGL $6P10 0L
jieo spaau Ja)je9|
Jnok §|e Jo4

19Yy3abo) seoald ay)
ind nok dioy sn 397

W00 Salas-URIDIENS

S¥Zl0 1o 250952 P§8L0
9N BDRRIRAR  Ada|EE
R sip|lUOWISAl 'SsauIsng
_AjwE; BULUM UMy - DN
-ON3d ¥ ONiaVISANYT

988089 | wn-oosapes-UBUBNEMMEA

yESPY

Buluaplesy

kj mﬁmﬂﬂemvﬁﬂiﬂ mh\.no. iieD

R o

-

FouLliathia 35864 O
aoIAIGR Au dueg
Usieliapun Jiom
uspued y 994 Iy

.

wmﬂ,o 341 HOTAVL

¥ et it A o o e e s o P

viZ 95
‘uaNBHBPLR
HJom ueptab (B » Bupuwy
‘efpay ‘ONLLLND SSVHY

[ FUPIPUNI

papaal fsodap o
LL9ESGL TOVLO
£VS6 S8Y8 OLO

SIVWILST 33u4

uspapUn

Jiom sindai iy

Buniing « Buisoss @1

SPAYS 3§ 5joM USpIng
2RUIUCT) « mqms.r
Buouay « soynyg
spuswLAcsduy

A CYISenhSMaY uDpUCIpLa|eS

GerL 7888 020
KN OISOUIS
-ueipieng

UO Usas agq ued
Nof Moy 3Ne pulg

OTOT 1488 sinjuily (anoy,
Pujjuo
aApe inok
1e Suiqool aq
pnoos w.nowa
000"PVTE.

IBA0

aoueusitiey buwopien

i%ﬁk.«ﬁ
LUOD SN SUODLIOSES MALM ¥

* &

3 16265590620 ¢ |

M <.
¥ Tonsas ol HpU &
I amesasiy

{38 dIS:
ELE

IY3
SRR

* KK K

Reo saues-usipieng
STTE 661 780
uo tueay Apjds|p
Ano suoydols
aspiRARE Of
STBak ()CY JOAC
PoysTqeIsy

uejp.ien
ipJeng
0UIIdX
..Hom owaﬁwﬂs.m
ou mﬂu.,nuﬁ

S80S 06840 ‘€520 6258
DZ0 ‘UBWSBRBL BiqElS.
plom AHBND 'SIL0IRALES
-U0D) ‘SWOOHER 'SUdLOUY
' DNIML "HQOTd/TIWM

saolAIRg Bulpy

sauipeys

7 eotivieatn ysigqny

| £T6C e Rew fepus 8z

Page 38



Licensing Department, Epping Police Station
230 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP
Telephone 01279 625 405  Facsimile: 01279 625 440
Website: www.essex.police.uk  Email; Peter. Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk

Mrs Kim Tuckey

Licensing Department
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping
CM16 4BZ 4 June 2013

Dear Kim,
LICENSING ACT 2003 -~ GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE SECTION 17

NEW PREMISE: 2985 High Road, Loughton
DPS: Haydar Gultekin
APPLICANT: Nurcan Coskun via J & H Licensing Consultants

Further to the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence received on 29 May 2013,
| write to inform you that Essex Police will be making representations for the following reasons:

The proposed premises are in a busy High Road with residential dwellings in close proximity,
including above. t is also in close proximity to public houses with eatlier closing times. As
such, their patrons may continue to the proposed premises whilst already intoxicated. The
noise that these and other customers can cause would be a disturbance to residents. Essex
Police feel the proposed operating hours would cause an increase in Public Nuisance, and
possible Crime and Disorder. For these reasons, Essex Police propose the hours should be

amended to 0800-2300 Monday to Sunday.

Please advise me of when the Licensing Panel will be meeting to hear this so | can be in
attendance,

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Jones ABI|
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
West LPA

Page 39



Sarah Kits

From: Peter Jones <Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2013 13:15

To: Jenny Hughes

Cc: Sarah Kits

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - 295 High Road, Loughton [NOT PROTECTIVELY
MARKED]

Attachments: 295 High Road, Loughton - Premises New - Representations.pdf

Dear All,

Apologies but due to illness last week, the actual objection letter was typed Tuesday, but didn’t
get sent. Itis attached.

However, as a result of the email below confirming the applicants agreement to the amended
licensable times, it is withdrawn.

Many Thanks

Peter Jones ABII (7706)
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
West LPA
& Tel. 01279 625405 or 101 (Ext. 318175)
Fax. 01279 625440 (Int. 318335)
E4 Peter.jones@essex.pnn.police.uk
= www.essex.police.uk
[=] Epping Police Station

230 High Street

Epping

CMie6 4AP

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit

www,essex.police uk/yourarea and enter your postcode.

From: Jenny Hughes [mailto:trev.jenny@btinternet.com]
Sent: 06 June 2013 21.51
To: Peter Jones

Cc: skits@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application - 295 High Road, Loughton [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Importance: High
Mr Jones

Thank you for your reply.

We have taken further instructions from our client and can confirm that he is willing to amend his application to permit
the sale of alcohol between 08.00 and 23.00 daily provided you withdraw any objection.

Jenny Hughes
J & H Licensing Consultanis

Page 40



Our Ref: L.1.1NVRM

Mis Sarah Kits LOUGHTON

Licensing Section TOWN COUNCIL
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices | Buckingham Court, Rectory Lane
Eppin Loughton, Essex 1G10 2Q1Z
pping Telephone: 020 8508 4200
CM164BZ _ Facsimile: 020 8508 4400
(Emalled: SkltS@epplﬂngi'eStdC.gCSX.QOV.Uk) e-mail: conrac[@[ng[1[0[1.[c.go‘gt|k
Web site: www.loughton-tc.govek
19 June 2013 Town Clerk: Enid K Walsh

e-mail: vivienne.messenger@loughton-tc.gov.uk
= ext 207

Dear Ms Kits

Re: Notice of application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of 295 High Road, L.oughton iG10 1AL

Members present at the Planning and Licensing Committee meeting on 17 June 2013, made
the following representation, as an interested party.

The Committee had NO OBJECTION to this licensing application provided the revised times
for the sale of alcoho! were from Monday to Sunday between the hours of 08.00 to 23.00 only.
Curtailing the sale of alcohol to 11pm would be more likely to meet the four licensing objectives
— the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and

protection of children from harm.

| would be gratefu! if you can acknowledge receipt of this letter and let me know whether it will
go to the Licensing Sub-Committee or be dealt with by officers.

Yours sincerely

Vivienne Messenger
Ptanning Committee Clerk

Q

QUALITY
TOWN
COUNCIL

Page 41



Mys. C . Edvoardd
. —{ {6\/\ R
The Licensing Team
Sing Fores houojrton,

Epping Forest District Council,

Civic Offices, 2%6@ K

High Street,
Epping, Essex
CM16 4BZ

2Q0-b-13.
To the Senior Licensing Officer

I understand that an application has been made by Mr Nurcan Coskun to sell alcohol between the
hours of 7am — 1am at the premises underneath my home.

| strongly appeal this application;

The sale of alcohol between these hours will in turn increase anti-social behaviour very close to my
home. We have an easily accessible car park behind our flats, which customers of this off license will

use to park, congregate, drink, and make public nuisance.

| have a dog, which | walk early in the morning and late at night- | would not be able to do this, for
fear of my safety- walking in and out of my building, where lighting and security is not present.

{ have a young child, and would not be able to let him out in the near areas of my front door to play
for fear of drunks or antisocial behaviour affecting him or endangering him.

There are also several young children and babies who live in the flats nearby- which | know wouid be
directly affected by the noises of cars pulling up in our slip road to the front, and our car park to the

back.

From experience at the other end of Loughton High road, | know that youths and groups of drunken
_people spilling out from the Nu Bar congregate outside Baileys Off Licence. This would be exactly the
" case outside our building, with people looking for after-hours drinks after they have heen at Bar 15,
The Last Post, The Olive Tree- any number of the premises already selling alcohol until the early

hours in Loughton.

Please inform me of any new information regarding this application

Regards,

Page 42

«@NQ.



Sarah Kits

Tony GOREHAM <tony.goreham@uk bnppartbas.com>

From:

Sent: 10 june 2013 10:05

To: Licensing

Cc: tonygoreham@gmail.com
Subject: strongly oppose

Good morning,
As the owner of flat no aigh rd Loughton, we strongly oppose the proposed * application in

respect of premises licenses’, this would be totally unacceptable.

The majority of the above flats have families/children in them and allowing a late license or in fact any license to sell
alcohof would he appafing.

| cannot think of much worse, there are already shops that are open late, Baileys, there is no need for another
unless the council wishes increase the likely hood of aggravation for the local community and police force.

Regards Tony Goreham.

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or
have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any
unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is prohibited.

Please refer to http.//www.bnpparibas.co.uk/en/email-disclaimer/ for additional disclosures.

Page 43



Sarah Kits

Gregor Durston <Gregor.Durston@spacenk.com>

From:

Sent: 20 June 2013 14:29

To: Licensing

Cc: Gregor Durston

Subject: Application WK/201314760
Dear Sirs,

Re: 295 High Road, Loughton IG10 1AL:

| refer to the above application for the above premises, the owners of which have applied for a licence allowing
them to sell alcohol as part of their convenience store offer.

| wish to object to the granting of this licence on the foliowing grounds.

1. Crime prevention: Space NK 291 High Road has experienced a number of costly break in attempts. The
inclusion of a license to sell alcohol at the above location | feel with expose our premises to the possibility of

increased criminal damage fuelied by alcohol.
2. Public nuisance: Noise and resulting disruption will be a by product of the sale of alcohol. This will be

disruptive to the residents above and to our trade at certain times of the day.

Morrisons supermarket is opposite and sells alcohol. In addition there are numerous licensed premises within the
immediate vicinity. | feel another licensed premises in unnecessary .

Regards,

Gregor Durston
Property Manager
Space NK Ltd

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

Page, 44



ProPrinter (© By Design) 5 Jul 2013 - 09:49:41 AM Licensed to ProPrinter - 50 User License - Epping Forest D C

Epping Forest District Council

295 High Road Loughton

Centre X: 542419.000

Centre Y: 196479.000

Width : 225.000

Civic Offices Angle : .000
ngh Street Scale: 1:1250 Date: 5Jul2013 Time: 09:49:45 AM
. Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail Data © Crown Copyright &
Epplng CM16 4BZ DatabgseRight 2012, EFDC License No: 100018534 2012 ® Royal Mail Copyright &
P a(; tal ﬁight 2012, ® Environment Agency, © Copyright Geo Perspectives,
N NaturalEngland 2012, Reproduced with the permission of Matural England




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 5

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: 18 July 2013 Epping Forest
District Council

Subject: Sex Establishment Licence — Chase Farm, Vicarage Lane, West
Epping

Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey (01992 564034)

Democratic Services Officer: Gary Woodhall (01992 564034)

Decision Required:
(1) To determine an application for a renewal of a Sex Shop licence.
Report:

Application for Grant of Sex Establishment Licence

1. The District Council has received an application from Mr Ahmed of Spectrum North
Weald Ltd for the grant of a renewal of a Sex Shop Licence in respect of the premises at
Chase Farm Vicarage Lane West Epping Essex CM16 6AL.

2. The consultation period began on the 29/5/2013 and ended on 19/6/2013. A copy of
the application is attached together with a copy of the public notice.

3. The authority did receive responses from Essex Police and Essex Fire Service, who
stated that they also had no representations to make. No other objections were received.

Consultation

4, The 1982 Act requires the applicant for the grant of a Sex Establishment to:
(a) give public notice of the application by publishing an advertisement in a local
newspaper and by displaying a notice on or near the premises for a period of 21
days; and
(b)  send a copy of the application to the Chief Officer of Police.

5. In considering an application for the grant of a licence the Sub-committee must have
regards to any observations submitted by the police and any validly submitted objections.

6. Any objections to the application must be in writing and received by the Council not
later than 28 days after the date of application. Copies of any objections received are
attached to this report.

Grounds for Refusal

7. The Act sets out the grounds upon which an application for the grant of a licence
must be refused and upon which a grant application may be refused.

Page 47



8.

9.

10.

A licence must not be granted:
(@) to aperson under 18;
(b)  to a person who has been disqualified from holding a licence;

(c) to a person not a resident of the United Kingdom or was not so resident
throughout the period of six months immediately preceding the application;

(d) toa Company not incorporated in the United Kingdom; or

(e) to a person who has been refused a licence within the last 12 months a person
who has, within a period of 12 months immediately preceding the date when the
application was made, been refused the grant or renewal of a licence for the
premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made, unless
the refusal has been reversed on appeal..

An application for the grant of a licence may be refused on the following grounds:

(a) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b)  that if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred, the business to

which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other

than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a

licence if he made the application himself;

(c) that the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the time the

application is made is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority consider is

appropriate for that locality;

(d)  that the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard:
(1) to the character of the relevant locality;

(i) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put;

(iii) to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or
stall in respect of which the application is made.

The Act specifically provides that for the purposes of (c) above nil may be an

appropriate number.

Relevant Locality

11.

In relation to grounds (c) and (d) above, the Act defines the “relevant locality” as the

locality where the premises are situated. The Authority’s policy provides that there is a
general presumption against the granting of licences for premises which are:

. Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of places of worship;

. Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of schools, nurseries or other educational
establishments;

. Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of public buildings or community facilities;

Page 48



o Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of family residential areas;

. Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of a family leisure or shopping areas;
J Adjacent to, or in the vicinity of public buildings or community facilities;
. In an area earmarked for regeneration of a particular kind,;

and access routes to and from the same.

Comments on the Application

12. Insofar as officers are aware, none of the mandatory grounds for refusal set out in
paragraph 8 above are applicable in respect of this application.

Conditions

13. The Act provides that the licence shall remain in force for one year or such shorter
period as the authority may decide unless previously or cancelled or revoked.

14. The Council can impose terms and conditions and impose restrictions on the licence.

Appeals

15. If the application is refused based upon the discretionary grounds 12 (3) (a) and (b) of
The Act (set out in paragraph 8 (a) and (b) of this report) the applicant may appeal within 21
days to the Magistrates Court.

15. The Act provides for no appeal against refusals under grounds 12 (3) (¢) and (d) of
the Act (set out in paragraph 8 (c) and (d) of the report) although decisions under these
grounds have been challenged in the Courts by way of judicial review on the ground that the
decision was not properly taken or that there was some procedural irregularity or breach of
the rules of natural justice.

16. If members decide to refuse the application they shall, if required to do so by the
applicant, give her a statement in writing of the reasons for the decision within 7 days of the
request to do so.

Resource Implications:

None.

Legal and Governance Implications:

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Safer, Cleaner and Greener Implications:

None.

Consultation Undertaken:

Statutory consultation undertaken, the results have been set out above.

Page 49



Background Papers:
e Epping Forest’'s Sexual Entertainment Venue and Sex Establishment Licensing Policy
¢ (Home Office Guidance - Sexual Entertainments Venues)

Attached Documents
o Application for grant of a renewal of an existing licence for a sex shop establishment.

e Public Notice
e Representations received

Page 50



Epping Forest
District Council

Epping Forest District Council
Application for grant/renewalltransfer
of licence for a sex establishment

If application is made on behalf of an individual please state:

Full name: NRSHPV"LAD .......... Q\:‘\N&D .......................................

Permanent address: ..... - Q%!%A‘p %‘DWR—*@ P\—ufé ...............................
AGE: e ok B'éi;l;'f'é]}'t}i""ﬁ" o e Place of Birth: (S8 HAN ™

------------------------

If application is made on behalif of a corporate or unincorporated body pleage state:

Full name of body: SPESTEMMMLON 0@ O\ AN A0, \L—TO,U\\}.\.A...XN.QC‘. ...........
Address of registered or principgl pffice: S ASE.. faden,. N AL LGz, MIESY,
»ém’-mexw@%—@,ff—é (RN Tt oY S e i

Give full names and private addresses of ail directors or other persons responsible for management of the
establishment:

NPT AV (AR O LN X NN 2 XS o X = o LT SOV
Age: ......0_-—-_ Date of Birth: w Place of Birth . é BV S O
Address: BB, (. ZOAR0CSAEL. B WERME ..\.-hQr#.l?Qr--ﬁ. K. . *
PTG N AN BTN S oSN e o - SRR
Age: ; ............. Date of Birth: lace, of Birth: . \a o R2.Qem,
Address: GO o ol ARG D E ... 20 o

Name: .SAES ... A %—\LM{}\‘A\M ..................................................
Age: ... . WP ... Date of Birth: m Place of Birth: .. £ KA D s
Address: .7l Lo M. ANGENE V220 s B A M. ...
= Ly ) - PP
Age: i, Date of Birth: .......covevvivvniennnnnss Place of Birth: .....covcveiiviiniiicnnnnns
T [ T SN
T 1T PP
AQE! v Date of Birth: ......coooevenmrriiinnnne Place of Birth: ...cccovvvvvvmviniiiinnin
T T L1 U POt

Have you any conviction record against you? Or if a body corporate or unincorporated body that body or any
of its directors or other persons responsibie for its management? If so please state —

(If renewal, since you last applied for a licence)
Date of Conviction  Offence Sentence (including suspended sentence)

\\l\p\

(a} Al convictions must be disclosed
{b) Spent convictions, ad defined below, should not be included.

Page 51



Becomes spent after:

Sentence:

Imprisonment of between 6 months and 2%: years: 10 years

Imprisonment of up to 6 months: 7 years

Borstal training: 7 years

A fine or other sentence not otherwise covered in this tabie: 5 years

Absolute discharge: 6 months

Probation order, conditional discharge or bind over: 1 year {or until order expires,
whichever is the fonger)

Detention Centre Order: 3 years

Remand home, attendance centre or approved school order: The period of the order and a further

year after the order expires
The period of the order and a further

Hospital order under the Mental Health Act:
2 years after it expires

Cashiering, discharge with ignominy or dismissal with 10 years
Disgrace from the Armed Forces:
Dismissal from Armed Forces: 7 years
Detention: 5 years ‘A \
NOTE: (i) A senfence of more than 2% years imprisonment can never \D(
Become spent.
{ii) If you were under 17 years of age on the date of conviction,

please halve the period shown in the right-hand column.

Haveé you been resident in the United Kingdom throughout a period of six months immediately
preceding the date of this application? YES/N®

If the application is made on behalf of a body corporate is that body incorporated in the United

Kingdom? YES/RES

Full address of premises desired fo be used as a sex establishment — .

ALEN AT AN GE. S ARG CB 2. N s, e 6. 2 6 B Gt s A
If this application relates to a vehicle/vesselistall give description and state where it is to be used as a sex

establishment
=\ &

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

During which hours do you wish to trade? e
.................................................... \ QR&«TDC?(WMP@S?%\’YUW\QH

Are the premises to be used as a sex shop? YESH¥:

Are the premises to be used as a sex cinema? YAB/INO

Are the premises to be used as a sex encounter establishment? YEB/NO

Are you {or, if a corporate or unincorporated body, that body) disqualified from

holding a licence for a sex establishment? YESINO

Have you ever been refused a licence for a sex establishment? H#BREINO

If yes please give etails ..o crrierirsr s rerr s s s bre s an e s r s E L LSRR R e a b e s e e s

...........................................................................................................................................................

| declare that [ have checked the information given on this application form and to the best of my knowledge
and belief it is correct.

Page 52



Publication of notice of application for a licence
Epping Forest District Council
Licensing of sex establishments

Address of premises .28 01 WG S NGSE TOZEN. M ALAGE. e ey

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Name of proposed licensee 666(';?@—\3“’\@(3@“@“%9) ..... S ¥ S

*Describe the part of the premises or other nearby location upon which the notice was affixed.

NOTCE KT rEr oUTSOE

Page 53



-

®
]

£102 sunr g :pajeq

"PIOJSWIRYD ‘eH AUnor) QustLabeueiy S0MIBN 1O DRSH ‘BlleS ZTT
J91|4Be AU St IBASYDILM ‘P8I0 USeG SARY SHIOM BU) [pun

10 SULCLL 81 10} 9240} U 3NUALI0D ABLUL PUE §LOZ SUN £ UO J0340 OJUl SLLOD HIM J8PI0) a4

Buunp sawy || 1 paulgluleL 8g

“poUBIUEL
8G |Im seipadold o) ssaone
113G 21N0: 2AlRLIBYE ON

“pRulBIURL
aq | saipadoud o) ssenne
g 8INC BAITRLISYE ON
BSISA-SDIA
puE PROY 00LISIEA, "SUE"
YYD ‘peoY PIOJHoLS 090 1LY
‘yizal sy ‘peoy Bulysien
‘PEOY Heyumo( ‘suen Aaiem
‘PEOY USBIod ‘auEn Joyouy
JINOY DARBUIDYHY

AUNSOIS B}

Him sueiasapad pue S9|0IYaA S0IAI8S Aouafilalls 10j ssenoy
SOUBADE U SYS9M g ISES] IE MO 1USS 8( OS{E [|IM

- UOIJBLLLIOJUL JUBASIBI JBUI0 PUEB S1D/SHI0M al) Jo Buisiape seiped peissssiu; 10 pa1osye Jalio
puUB SJUBPISa) 0} 483197 "58us ue abeubis BulureMm PESUBAPE BIA PSLIIOU 9 1M $SINS0[0 PR
3L jO SIED JOBXT "USHBLIBPUN SIE SYIOM aousLRiuiel Aemybily siium aniopuom pue ongnd
au} jo AJages au 1oy psainbas are pue ‘Buiuuad sayieam pue Buimoys ale subis sjeudosdde
2UBM IO £1(Z SUNP ) WOL SYIUOW G| LM SOUSLILIOD OF POINPAYIS 2le SeInsolR 8y,

‘wbus; amue s3 40} splemyuou
USLJ} SPHEMISBM-LINOS DEOY
[empag W uogoun( sy Wol

- "‘PEOY
abpuques £gelg Ukm gonoun|
S1 0] SPIBMUINOS i Jlow|ag
£8219 Yim uogoun( sy ol

"HURT oYWy Yum uoiounl sy

0} SPIBMUINOS (2UBT 8SNOYLLLIES
COUDIBAA SB UMOLY OSiE) aue
sBuigorely yim uonounl sy 1o
uondussag

Aa|Bfy ‘aue] smo|leQ

vodman ‘pug abpug

Bugpoy

slauleg 3 dweyonesg
ssaqdy pue Bupoy

SHUAN ‘BUET wiBq SMOUS

peoy

‘palnads se pioJSS|N puUe 153404
Buidd3g j0 s0U181g B4y U spel jo sUIBUS| snouen ay; 8500 Ariodiia] O] MBPIo By JO 1084

7261 oY uonenbay

folF21=1] _umom Ayl 10 (L)P1 UCTOSS I3PUN JBRIC) BACTE SUL BB 0] '22110U SiU} Jo 218p suy

oy SABp USASS LIBY) SS9} 10U 'SPUSiL gounoy AUnRer) xassg ay) 1ey] uanib Agaiay st 810N
€102 Jop40 (o1l Jo uonIgIyold Aselodway)
{p1oysemin ¥® 35940 Buiddg ‘speoy snoLiep)

. I9IUES AL} St ISASYSIUM ‘Pa1SIOLIOD UDSG BABL| SHIOM SLY {IIUN
10 SLRUOLE 8| 10 9040} Ut SNURUOD ABLI PUB €L0Z SUNP Z 1 UC 10948 01U} 2LLIOY [jim JOPIC Bl

*8INSO0[D 8}

Buunp sawil} He 1B paulEIUlEL: o (1M SUBLISEPad PUR SSiolyBA SoIAIeS ASUSBISILS 10} $3800Y
"BSISA SOIA PUE SUET HOOH ‘PBOY PIOJA[TBIS EIA 8Q HIM SIN0L SABLUSKE 8Y |

: ?jqed pue sjod e sor|dal 01

SHIOM SHELBPUN | g S{iym 8010 U0M PUE oignd ay) Jo Atales Uy 1o} palinbal §| aINsom ayy
‘Buniused seujeam pue Bupmoys eie subls sjepdoidde sxaym 1o wdpg'g pue Weoe's

30 suncy By} usaMIa] AeD | 10) £10Z SURP Z| LIC S0USLULICG 0} PAINPaLOS S| SINSOfD ayf
"SSLAW NS JO SOUBISID B 10} 1SeMm-LLIoU PBEOY pIoje|delS G/ 1g Unm

uonounf s} §O 1SaM senBW QoEL Juiod e Wwesy 1sa1o4 Buiddsg jo 12HIsig 3L Wl S1I0qay piojapderg

40 ysued atp ul sue sSpugaunog Jo Yibuai Jey: ssoe Aeiodius) o] tiapio eyl Jo 19843

Y861 10y UolieinBoy ouel] peoy eyl Jo (L) uogoss
49pUn JepiQ SA0CR Ay} SpEL SBY [FUne) AUNoD) xessg eyl 1yl UaAS Aqasey st aooN

£102 49pJQ (oH3eil Jo uoiquyoid Aseiodws))
(snoqdv piojeidels ‘euen abpLgaunog)

000'sF
WNWIXEW) UBRRAL0S ABLmens
UG Sup O PE3| PINOD YIIYM
uonedndde ue yum uoRDRUUGS
GE JUSWISIENS B5[E} B 9%PI 07 A]55a

=30l 10 AJBUIMOUY 32UBH0 UE S 3}

“F10U §14} 30
shep gy uynm 00 Swisusor
BY: 0@ J0N0U  UANUM  UDAL
s vonedydde sup asoddo
0} Burygsia suoduy -sinoy aogo
Buunp aojo suy e paadsiy
aq Aew saduadl sosyuaed 0
suoneoyddy  Zgy §iwD X853
duddy eeng ySiy ‘w0

3 jo 30 Suisuanst sy 1B
pauletuleys St sasuad pasuaN
jo msiBa: Buy OLET - G090 S
-npt Aepung 0) Aepuow () s
~siaid 2y jo sinoy uiuada auyy
00§Z - 0980 amsmdw Aepung
0} Aepuow (W) 1ouooyy jo Ajddng
‘0£E7 ~ 90RO Awisndul Aepung
O} ABDUOW (4] MSMN pOpUEIIY
oy s souady pasodord ayy
AGS 501 X355 Yt Wnppng
POy sudRn() ¥ sl pue
045 100 punoIny e Yeadsas
3 FOUIDF] SISHLA B Of [1DUN0T)

pusa g Suiddy jo aoyg

Buysue0n) ay o paydde sey N4
LLMN U0pUOY peoy Aayouly
S:01  cesnoy woiBuiing MaN
Plousy wayony 07 - 40 paywn
MG BRIy YL PR 'E10T Ao
1€ 9 Aep sy UanE st BoHON
00T
Py Suisuaon ay sapun aauadry
Ssuwdg © 50} uonesnddy

"BDIJ() SAOTOISSIUIWO) IGJeLE, 94} WO} S{RIIBAR ST

Te TeAld ssaIppe Y3 1¢ yrevndde oqy o) swomeussaxdel
Jray3 jo £dod B PUAS HTHNY SUNES S1Y) 18 9N s1ojussardeyy
‘2Imou sny) Jo SARp {7 Gyl ‘suoses1 aweys Supels
JAN9 657 SPH] ‘eue] SUIGRLEH SYE WSUOK 1SAAE

o -e5n IO} 1R Sa0lfeg oym anued Bunesado sy
reau (sBurpimg Sutpniou) pus jo sxAERIC0 JO SIBUM()

asn 03 3ouddr ' o] SmAdde ST WHO 9TWD X0SsE
PRIV PIEM THON ‘g AR jo py] sonsidory sBury
30WAOV] 5 J07e10d() POTHIA Spoor)y

suo! saxdas Buryew o3 aprad ¥y -sonou st o dog awgy | ¢
U . D s ona ST 0 803 93 | 107 AARTIRAL SPRTN &G 04 paambal ag 01 L[5T S48 UCTRIMSTICD

1B ISUDISSTUITNGY) JYRA], 943 03 suoneInesatdar wagiiim |*
9EW pINoys ‘patralre aq pom pum| Fe: jo jusmdofos |

SIV[IeN] ¥ PUR SIPIY34 SPOOS § 40} axjued Burerado ue |
S2 U109 9TND *0sSH ‘PPUIY Pog) WMo °G tefuepr [

SS0RON 91qnd

ueipiens

iAVdol
MN"09'sauas
-uejpieng mmm
USIA
ugjjewol|
alow 10}

aujuo

ssauIsng
InoA

‘ *GRAT 10 {UOTBTII0NE] 03 wmwuuﬂ*

JUSTIIIACE) [BO0T AT If)ish SOULPIVITE Ul Uopoadswr ongnd

§Tq3 ¢ asuodsed Ul PaAIal suonejuesaldes teIM Aum

"§ e s0u aswatg 91D 18 A seoraieg 1eddng smlodion B

0309 93 03 JUBS 9q OSTE PINeYs Jxoddns T 1R (93BG
-| 3a0jaq Jo ue ‘Zg¥ 9T Xessy Furddy pwang YRy ‘seolazsg
aqeiodioy) ‘UNOY PLMELY j¥aroq Suxddy sui 03 Surtim
ur maqy a¥wm prols voneondde oy pnoge uoyejueseadaz
TR 03 UGS NOSHA ANV .JOHS XS, © 5 seeqmald
alj 380 0 WU B I0) TVE ITND XESSH DNIJET
GTVEIM HIFON \LSHM ENVTIOVEVOIA WYV ISVHD
SHT LING 8¢ owouy sesmexd sy jo 1sedser 1 moumen
sy 199300 Smddy o3 (e() w0 pandde (1T (ITVEM
HIMON! WNYINAIS o4 B weal Agesay sp aagon
2861 197 (SUOISIAOLF SNOITROIST) TTITTLIFA0S
6207 213 Jo Horsiacxd 343 Ipum gonex[ddy
SOTION Mg
JUSUESII¥}se Xag jo Bursmasry

* TTEINNOD LOTHLSII LSFI0d DMIAdH

Aaqqy
EM Hsmﬁmg

progbungy X |8 (peOY BUOCISPIEMBS JIO
\ m/\\\\o abeien uessiy pulyegq)

peoY pislsioue) g

il] 0Q 3M - L1 IWVN NOA

Sifiog 11D pue SdyQ 10} Sajed paonpay)

n 90IA19s AonooaYy x
siledas [BO1LI3OB|T X

siqejieAe Jed Asauno) x

USHMELIDNUN MIOM 1BDIUBUDDW Y X

Aoqay weyiem

sdiedaut ysean x




Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Mr David Johnson LL.B{Hons), BSc, MA, MSc, FCMI
Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

N Clark WEST AREA COMMAND
. ar_ Harlow Service Delivery Point
Licensing Department Fourth Avenue
Epping Forest District Council, HARLOW
Civic Offices, High Street, CM20 1DU
EPPING . '2?5 01279420841
! . B4 he.command@essex-fire.gov.uk

Essex. CM16 4BZ

Date: 31" May 2013
Our Ref: CGITGIFP/89/2262/1
Your Ref:

Enquiries to:  Sub Officer Chris Gilham
Work Place Fire Safety Officer

Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003
THE REGULATORY REFORM (FiRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005

Type of Licence: Licence for a Sex Establishment.
Premises: Sprectrum, Chase Farm, Unit 11G, Vicarage Lane, North Weald, Essex. CM16 6AL

Receipt is acknowledged of the above consuitation(s), which will be audited by the Essex Fire
Authority (The Authority).

Should there be any significant concerns regarding the application(s) you will be notified in due
course.

Yours faithfully

Chris Gilham
Fire Safety Officer

ECFRS/72382/V3




Licensing Department, Epping Police Station ELE f{}
230 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP
Telephone 01279 625 405  Facsimile: 01279 625 440
Website: www.essex.police.uk  Email: Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk

Mrs Kim Tuckey

Licensing Department

Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ 29 May 2013

Dear Kim,
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

— SEX ESTABLISHMENTS RENEWAL -
ESTABLISHMENT: Spectrum {(North Weald) Ltd

Further to the above application for the renewal of a Sex Establishments Licence received on
29 May 2013. | can now confirm that all my checks have been carried out and can confirm that
Essex Police will not be making any representations or objections to this application.

| trust the aforementioned will assist and iook forward to receiving a copy of the Licence in due
course.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Jones ABIi
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
West LPA

Page 56



Eppin orest
District Council

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Sex Establishment Licence

Epping Forest District Council, hereby grant a licence under Schedule 3 of the above Act
to Spectrum North Weald Limited of Unit 11G Chase Farm, Vicarage Lane North Weald
Essex to use the ground floor premises situated at Unit 11G Chase Farm, North Weald
Essex for the purposes of a sex establishment comprising a sex shop as defined in that

schedule.

This licence is granted subject to the conditions set out below.

This licence shall continue in force from the 5" June 2012 until the 4™ June 2013 unless
revoked.

Date: 7™ August 2012 Corporate Support Services

Page 57




Epping Forest
District Council

Corporate Support Services

Civic Offices High Street
Epping Essex CM16 4BZ

Telephone: 01992 564000
Facsimile: 01992 578018
DX: 40409 Epping

L. Director of Corporate Support
Conditions Services Colleen O’'Boyle
Solicitor to the Council

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 AS"ANIERED BY
THE POLICE AND CRIME ACT 2009

PART 1

Standard Conditions for all Sex Establishments

Management of the Premises

k.

The Licensee or some responsible person nominated by him over the age of 18 and
approved in writing by the Council for the purpose of managing the sex establishment
(“the manager”) shall have personal responsibility for and be present on the Premises
at all times when the Premises are open to the public.

Where the Licensee is a body corporate or an incorporated body, any change of
director, company secretary or other person responsible for the management of the
body shall be notified in writing to the Council within 14 days of such change and
such written details as the licensing authority may require in respect of the change of
personnel shall be furnished within 14 days of a request in writing from the Council.

The name of the person responsible for the management of the Premises, whether
the Licensee or the manager, shall be displayed in a conspicuous position within the
Premises throughout the period during which he is responsible for the conduct of the
Premises.

The Licensee shall retain control over all parts of the Premises and shall not let,
licence or part with possession of any part. The Council must be immediately notified
in the event that any part of the Premises is affected by the termination of a lease or
other event affecting the Licensee’s control of the Premises.

The Licensee shall ensure that the public is not admitted to any part of the Premises
that has not been licensed.

Neither the Licensee nor any employee or agent shall personally solicit custom for the
sex establishment outside or in the vicinity of the Premises.

The Licensee shall ensure that during the hours that the Premises are open for
business every employee wears a badge of a type approved by the Council indicating
his name and that he is an employee. This shall not apply to any Performers.

Display of Licence

8.

A copy of the Sex Establishment Licence and the Conditions of the Licence made by
the authority must be kept exhiblged in the éaublic area of the premises.
age 5




Epping Forest
District Council

Age Policy
) Corporate Support Services
9. No person under 18 years of age to enter the premises.
: : C'\{_ig ? jces High Street
10. All customers appearing to be under the age of 25 to be required t VG ccex CM16 487
photographic proof of their age before being allowed access to the 8}5'.9
Telephone: 01992 564000
11. No person under 18 years of age is to be employed in the businessFektiile: 01992 578018
establishment. DX: 40409 Epping
) _ _ Director of Corporate Support
12. At all entrances there shall be prominently displayed so as to be visiplgigiad dimasd®oyle
persons approaching the premises a notice prohibiting entry to all pesseRs wnaey Council
18 years of age. . _
Enquiries to:
13. The Licensee of the premises shall ensure that all persons employed on the premises
are aware of the age restriction on clients and that they exclude or remove from the
premises any person attempting to evade the restriction.
14. No change from a sex cinema to a sex shop or a sex shop to a sex cinema shall be

made without the written consent of the Council.

Breach of Licensing Conditions

15. Any breach of legislation or failure to comply with the conditions attached to the
Licence may result in prosecution or in the revocation of the Licence.

General

16. The Council may substitute, delete, vary or amend these conditions at any time.

Page 59




Epping Forest
PERI 2 District Council
STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SEX SHOPS  ¢omorate Support Services

Civic Offices High Street

Opening of the Premises Epping Essex CM16 4BZ

1.

The Premises shall not, without the written consent of the Council, Belepemed Grad2 564000
used for the purposes for which the licence is granted except during #eeifalRsWitp2 578018

hours unless the Council agrees otherwise: DX: 40409 Epping

Director of Corporate Support
Monday — Saturday 9 am — 6 pm Services Colleen O’Boyle
Sunday - Closed Solicitor to the Council

The Premises shall not, without the written consent of the Council, Eé' %uﬁrei%sé@énd
used for the purposes for which the licence is granted on Christmas Day or Good
Friday.

External Appearance

3.

Except for the sign specified in condition 12 — Part 1 Standard Conditions for all Sex
Establishments (Age Policy) no other information, display, advertisement or notice
shall be exhibited in any position visible to passers by without the written approval of
the Council.

No external loudspeakers may be installed.

The windows, doors and openings of the Premises shall be of a material or covered
with a material, which will render the interior of the Premises invisible to passers-by.

State, Condition and Layout of the Premises

6.

10.

11.

External doors shall be closed at all times other than when persons are entering or
leaving the Premises. The external doors shall be fitted with a device to for their
automatic closure and such devices shall be maintained in good working order.

The Premises shall be fitted with an inner entrance door or screen so that no part of
the interior of the Premises or any of the contents of the Premises shall be visible
when persons are entering or leaving the Premises.

No access shall be permitted through the Premises to any other Premises adjoining
or adjacent except in the case of emergency.

Lighting shall be in operation continuously during the whole of the time that the Sex
Establishment is open to the public.

Any facilities for previewing films, video recordings or other similar material shall be
physically separated from the display area of the shop in such a manner that no
material being displayed by way of preview shall be visible or audible outside the
preview area.

No locks or fastenings of any description shall be fitted upon any booth or cubicle
within the Sex Establishment nor shall more than one person (including any
employee) be present in any such booth or cubicle at any time.

Safety and Security

12.

The Licensee shall ensure a suitable closed-circuit television system is installed and

Page 60




Epping Forest
maintained to the satisfaction of the Council and police co ] @Eﬁ i
practices issued under the Data Protection Act 1998. %@buncn

\ . . Corporate Support Services
Goods Available in Sex Establishments

13.  All Sex Articles as defined in Schedule 3 to the Local Government (A& QgRSo ligh Street
Provisions) Act 1982 and other things displayed for sale, hire, exchaR§&brigan. Girle B2
within a Sex Establishment shall be clearly marked to show to persdelenooeare! REIRB4000
the Sex Shop the respective prices being charged. Facsimile: 01992 578018

DX: 40409 Epping

14. All printed matter, films and video films offered for sale, hire, exchange®rlepOp@hte Support
be openly displayed and available for inspection prior to purchase afghaaotiefdshtbisoyle
effect is to be prominently displayed inside the Sex Establishment. onistsegutatiarouncil
does not require that films or video films be exhibited (played) to cuetn%ﬁﬁgss)tol

Page 61




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 Premises Licence - 295 High Road, Loughton IG10 1AL
	Premises Licence - 295 High Road, Loughton App I
	Premises Licence - 295 High Road, Loughton App II

	5 Sex Establishment Licence - Unit 11G, Chase Farm, Vicarage Lane, North Weald CM16 6AL
	Sex Shop Licence - Chase Farm App I


